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PATRICIA THOMAS
3307 ABBEYFIELD DRIVE
JACKSONYVILLE, FLORIDA 32277-6542
PHONE (904) 744-9524 FAX (904) 7434390

ol

May 18, 2001

Public Service Cominission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 010587-TC

Dear Paula,

Thank you for mailing the forms I need for voluntary cancellation. Please consider this my
canccllation notice. The business was closed in December of 1999, [ have enclosed the $112 you said I owe
the Commission. I do feel it is unfair after losing over $20,000 in this business I should have to pay for years
the business was closed. How ever life is not always fair. Thank you agamn for your help.

Sincerely,

Patricia Thomas
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May 16, 2001

TO:

Ms. Patricia Thomas

VOICE:
FAX: (904) 743-4390

L FROM:
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION P
aula Isler
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Voice: (850) 413-6502
RE:

Docket No. Docket No. 010587-TC

Dear Ms. Thomas:

Attached are the 2000 and 2001 RAF returns. Since you stated you have not had any revenues
for a couple of years, you will owe only the minimum for both years. If your payment is
postmarked by May 30, 2001, the total is $62.00 for 2000 ($50.00 RAF, $10.00 Penalty, and
$2.00 Interest) and $50.00 for 2001, for a grand total of $112.00.

If payment is postmarked between May 31 and June 29, 2001, the penalty increases to $12.50
and the interest increases to $2.50, for a total of $65.00 for the 2000 return. Please complete ~
the returns and send them to the Commission, along with payment and a letter requesting
voluntary cancellation. Please write the docket number on your check and letter.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Paula.




